
From: Ariarna Hakaraia <Ariarna.Hakaraia@fma.govt.nz> 

Sent: 23 July 2024 15:10 

To:  

Cc:   

Subject: Fw: List of climate reporting entities. 

Dear  

We refer to your Official Information Act 1982 request below. 

We have decided to disclose a list of expected Climate Related Entities for the first-

year reporting, please see attached. This is based on information available as at 23 July 

2024 and is subject to change. 

Please note you have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman 

of this decision. Information about how to make a complaint is available at 

www.ombudsman.parliament.nz. 

Ngā mihi 

Ariarna 



Entity Primary CRE classification Balance date
AA Insurance Limited Licensed Insurer 30-Jun
AFT Pharmaceuticals Limited Listed Issuer 31-Mar
AIA NEW ZEALAND LIMITED Licensed Insurer 31-Dec
Air New Zealand Limited Listed Issuer 30-Jun
AMP Wealth Management New Zealand Limited Manager of a registered scheme 31-Dec
ANZ Bank New Zealand Limited Registered Bank 30-Sep
ANZ INVESTMENT SERVICES (NEW ZEALAND) LIMITED Manager of a registered scheme 30-Sep
ANZ New Zealand Investments Limited Manager of a registered scheme 30-Sep
ArborGen Holdings Limited Listed Issuer 31-Mar
Argosy Property Limited Listed Issuer 31-Mar
Arvida Group Limited Listed Issuer 31-Mar
ASB Bank Limited Registered Bank 30-Jun
ASB Group Investments Limited Manager of a registered scheme 30-Jun
ASSET PLUS LIMITED Listed Issuer 31-Mar
Asteron Life Limited Licensed Insurer 30-Jun
Auckland Council Listed Issuer 30-Jun
Auckland International Airport Limited Listed Issuer 30-Jun
Australia and New Zealand Banking Group Limited Registered Bank 30-Sep
Australian Foundation Investment Company Limited Listed Issuer 30-Jun
Bank of China (New Zealand) Limited Registered Bank 31-Dec
Bank of China Limited Registered Bank 31-Dec
Bank of New Zealand Registered Bank 30-Sep
Barramundi Limited Listed Issuer 30-Jun
BNZ Investment Services Limited Manager of a registered scheme 30-Sep
Booster Investment Management Limited Manager of a registered scheme 30-Jun
Briscoe Group Limited Listed Issuer 31-Jan
BT Funds Management (NZ) Limited Manager of a registered scheme 30-Sep
CDL Investments New Zealand Limited Listed Issuer 31-Dec
Centuria Funds Management (NZ) Limited Manager of a registered scheme 30-Jun
Channel Infrastructure NZ Limited Listed Issuer 31-Dec
China Construction Bank (New Zealand) Limited Registered Bank 31-Dec
China Construction Bank Corporation Registered Bank 31-Dec
CHORUS LIMITED Listed Issuer 30-Jun
Christchurch City Holdings Limited Listed Issuer 30-Jun
Christchurch International Airport Limited Listed Issuer 30-Jun
Chubb Life Insurance New Zealand Limited Licensed Insurer 31-Dec
Citibank N.A. Registered Bank 31-Dec
Commonwealth Bank of Australia Registered Bank 30-Jun
Comvita Limited Listed Issuer 30-Jun
Contact Energy Limited Listed Issuer 30-Jun
Cooperatieve Rabobank U.A. Registered Bank 31-Dec
Delegat Group Limited Listed Issuer 30-Jun
Downer EDI Limited Listed Issuer 30-Jun
Ebos Group Limited Listed Issuer 30-Jun
EROAD Limited Listed Issuer 31-Mar
F&C Investment Trust PLC Listed Issuer 31-Dec
Fidelity Life Assurance Company Limited Licensed Insurer 30-Jun
First Mortgage Managers Limited Manager of a registered scheme 31-Mar
Fisher & Paykel Healthcare Corporation Limited Listed Issuer 31-Mar
Fisher Funds Management Limited Manager of a registered scheme 31-Mar
Fletcher Building Industries Limited Listed Issuer 30-Jun
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Fletcher Building Limited Listed Issuer 30-Jun
FMG Insurance Limited Licensed Insurer 31-Mar
Foley Wines Limited Listed Issuer 30-Jun
Fonterra Co-operative Group Limited Listed Issuer 31-Jul
Freightways Group Limited Listed Issuer 30-Jun
Fundrock NZ Limited Manager of a registered scheme 31-Mar
Generate Investment Management Limited Manager of a registered scheme 31-Mar
Genesis Energy Limited Listed Issuer 30-Jun
Gentrack Group Limited Listed Issuer 30-Sep
GMT Bond Issuer Limited Listed Issuer 31-Mar
Goodman Property Services (NZ) Limited Manager of a registered scheme 30-Jun
Green Cross Health Limited Listed Issuer 31-Mar
Hallenstein Glasson Holdings Limited Listed Issuer 31-Jul
Harbour Asset Management Limited Manager of a registered scheme 31-Dec
Heartland Bank Limited Registered Bank 30-Jun
HEARTLAND GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED Listed Issuer 30-Jun
Henderson Far East Income Limited Listed Issuer 31-Aug
IAG New Zealand Limited Licensed Insurer 30-Jun
ikeGPS Group Limited Listed Issuer 31-Mar
Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (New Zealand) Limited Registered Bank 31-Dec
Industrial and Commercial Bank of China Limited Registered Bank 31-Dec
Infratil Limited Listed Issuer 31-Mar
Insurance Australia Group Limited Listed Issuer 30-Jun
Investore Property Limited Listed Issuer 31-Mar
JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A. Registered Bank 31-Dec
Kingfish Limited Listed Issuer 31-Mar
Kiwi Property Group Limited Listed Issuer 31-Mar
Fisher Funds Wealth Limited Manager of a registered scheme 31-Mar
Kiwibank Limited Registered Bank 30-Jun
KMD Brands Limited Listed Issuer 31-Jul
Livestock Improvement Corporation Limited Listed Issuer 31-May
Mainfreight Limited Listed Issuer 31-Mar
Manawa Energy Limited Listed Issuer 31-Mar
Marlin Global Limited Listed Issuer 30-Jun
Marsden Maritime Holdings Limited Listed Issuer 30-Jun
Medical Funds Management Limited Manager of a registered scheme 31-Mar
Mercer (N.Z.) Limited Manager of a registered scheme 31-Dec
Mercury NZ Limited Listed Issuer 30-Jun
Meridian Energy Limited Listed Issuer 30-Jun
Metlifecare Limited Listed Issuer 30-Jun
Michael Hill International Limited Listed Issuer 30-Jun
Milford Funds Limited Manager of a registered scheme 31-Mar
Millennium & Copthorne Hotels New Zealand Limited Listed Issuer 31-Dec
Move Logistics Group Limited Listed Issuer 30-Jun
MUFG Bank, Ltd. Registered Bank 31-Mar
Napier Port Holdings Limited Listed Issuer 30-Sep
NeLson Building Society Building Society 31-Mar
New Zealand Funds Management Limited Manager of a registered scheme 31-Mar
New Zealand King Salmon Investments Limited Listed Issuer 31-Jan
New Zealand Local Government Funding Agency Limited Listed Issuer 30-Jun
New Zealand Oil & Gas Limited Listed Issuer 30-Jun
New Zealand Rural Land Company Limited Listed Issuer 31-Dec
NIB NZ limited Licensed Insurer 30-Jun
Nikko Asset Management New Zealand Limited Manager of a registered scheme 31-Mar
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Northwest Healthcare Properties Management Limited Manager of a registered scheme 31-Dec
Nufarm Finance (NZ) Limited Listed Issuer 30-Sep
NZME Limited Listed Issuer 31-Dec
NZX Limited Listed Issuer 31-Dec
Oceania Healthcare Limited Listed Issuer 31-Mar
Pacific Edge Limited Listed Issuer 31-Mar
Partners Life Limited Licensed Insurer 31-Mar
PGG Wrightson Limited Listed Issuer 30-Jun
Pie Funds Management Limited Manager of a registered scheme 31-Mar
Port of Tauranga Limited Listed Issuer 30-Jun
Precinct Properties Investments Limited Listed Issuer 30-Jun
Precinct Properties New Zealand Limited Listed Issuer 30-Jun
Property for Industry Limited Listed Issuer 31-Dec
QBE Insurance (Australia) Limited Licensed Insurer 31-Dec
Quayside Holdings Limited Listed Issuer 30-Jun
Rabobank New Zealand Limited Registered Bank 31-Dec
Radius Residential Care Limited Listed Issuer 31-Mar
Rakon Limited Listed Issuer 31-Mar
Resolution Life Australasia Limited Licensed Insurer 31-Dec
Restaurant Brands New Zealand Limited Listed Issuer 31-Dec
Ryman Healthcare Limited Listed Issuer 31-Mar
Sanford Limited Listed Issuer 30-Sep
Scales Corporation Limited Listed Issuer 31-Dec
Scott Technology Limited Listed Issuer 31-Aug
Seeka Limited Listed Issuer 31-Dec
Serko Limited Listed Issuer 31-Mar
Simplicity NZ Limited Manager of a registered scheme 31-Mar
Skellerup Holdings Limited Listed Issuer 30-Jun
Sky Network Television Limited Listed Issuer 30-Jun
Skycity Entertainment Group Limited Listed Issuer 30-Jun
Smartpay Holdings Limited Listed Issuer 31-Mar
Smartshares Limited Manager of a registered scheme 31-Dec
South Port New Zealand Limited Listed Issuer 30-Jun
Southern Cross Medical Care Society Licensed Insurer 30-Jun
Southland Building Society Registered Bank 31-Mar
Spark Finance Limited Listed Issuer 30-Jun
Spark New Zealand Limited Listed Issuer 30-Jun
Steel & Tube Holdings Limited Listed Issuer 30-Jun
Stride Investment Management Limited Listed Issuer 31-Mar
Stride Property Limited Listed Issuer 31-Mar
Summerset Group Holdings Limited Listed Issuer 31-Dec
Swiss Re Life & Health Australia Limited Licensed Insurer 31-Dec
Synlait Milk Limited Listed Issuer 31-Jul
T&G Global Limited Listed Issuer 31-Dec
Templeton Emerging Markets Investment Trust Public Limited Listed Issuer 31-Mar
The a2 Milk Company Limited Listed Issuer 30-Jun
The Bankers Investment Trust Plc Listed Issuer 31-Oct
The City of London Investment Trust Plc Listed Issuer 30-Jun
The Colonial Motor Company Limited Listed Issuer 30-Jun
The Co-operative Bank Limited Registered Bank 31-Mar
The Hollard Insurance Company Pty Ltd Licensed Insurer 30-Jun
The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited Registered Bank 31-Dec
The Warehouse Group Limited Listed Issuer 31-Jul
Tourism Holdings Limited Listed Issuer 30-Jun
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Tower Limited Licensed Insurer 30-Sep
Transpower New Zealand Limited Listed Issuer 30-Jun
TSB Bank Limited Registered Bank 31-Mar
Turners Automotive Group Limited Listed Issuer 31-Mar
Vector Limited Listed Issuer 30-Jun
VENTIA SERVICES GROUP LIMITED Listed Issuer 31-Dec
Vero Insurance New Zealand Limited Licensed Insurer 30-Jun
Vista Group International Limited Listed Issuer 31-Dec
Vulcan Steel Limited Listed Issuer 30-Jun
Wellington International Airport Limited Listed Issuer 31-Mar
Westpac Banking Corporation Registered Bank 30-Sep
Westpac New Zealand Limited Registered Bank 30-Sep
WINTON LAND LIMITED Listed Issuer 30-Jun
Works Finance (NZ) Limited Listed Issuer 30-Jun
Z Energy Limited Listed Issuer 31-Dec
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